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GREEN WALK RU6

Rully sits in the centre of the Burgundy vineyards : to the North,
the Cote de Beaune, to the South, the Cote Chalonnaise.

Quite a few famous “crus” and “climats” (parcels of vines)
surround the village, which is also the birthplace of Crémant

in Burgundy. The village was built up around the source

of the river Thalie, at the foot of the hills that overlook

the church, the medievdl chateau and the chateau of

Saint Michel. Follow the hiking trail and discover Rully,

nestled between town and countryside.
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© MAIRIE &
VILLAGE HALL

© THE SAINT-VINCENT
TOURNANTE

Since its creation in 1938,
the “Saint Vincent Tour-
nante” has taken the same
form every year. This wine-
makers' festival is celebrated
in a different commune in
Burgundy on the last week-
endin January. Rully hosted
theeventin 1971 and again
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The source of the river Tha-  eHATEAU e

The current building that
houses the Maire and
school dates from 1876.
When it was built, the Mairie
shared the space with the
boys' schoal. The village hall
took the place of the former
market hall in 1925 and
was rebuiltin its current po-
sition in 1960, where it is
used by local clubs and as-
sociations.

© PLACE
SAINTE-MARIE

Formerly where the village
stocks were located, the
Place Sainte-Marie now has
a fountain, which was built
in 1862 at the request of
Mme Audiffred, who not
only paid for all the works in-
volved, but also the addition
of a statue of the Virgin.

lie is here in Rully. The river
runs for 21.7kms crossing
or passing alongside nine
communes before flowing
into the Corne which then
joins the Sabne at St-Remuy.
In 1883, the town acquired
a house that was next to
the Thadlie spring in order to
build a “lavoir” (wash house)
and to house the fire pump.

© IDENTIFYING

THE VINEYARDS

Which are the “climats”
(parcels of vines) that make
up the Rully appellation?
From this orientation table
you can see all the places
that carry the Rully name.

© PANORAMIC
ORIENTATION TABLE

This orientation table lets
you read the countryside
in front of you from the
facade of the medieval
chateau.

The chateau has belonged
to the same family since it
was originally built, some-
thing particularly  rare
today. The emblem of the
village, the Chateau de
Rully is an historic monu-
ment which has preserved
its principle aspects of me-
dieval military architecture.

ﬂ CHAPELLE

D’AGNEUX

The chapel was built in the
13th century close to a
Gaulish religious site dedi-

cated to the goddess
Epona. It is the oldest
building in Rully. In 1891
the chapel was sold to
a private individual and
is still Tocated on private
property.

© CHATEAU
SAINT-MICHEL

Built between 1865 and
1868 by a financier from
the Second Empire whose
origins were in Chalon sur
Saone, the Chateau Saint-

Michel shows influences
from the styles of Louis XIII,
Renaissance and Gothic. By
tumns a private property and
a retirement home for the
clergy, the chateau today is
a hotel and a suite of func-
tion rooms.

@ @ SAINT-LAURENT
CHURCH, SAINT-JOSEPH
CHAPEL

The current churchis the re-
sult of the many evolutions
of a place of worship origi-
nally built in the 10th cen-
tury on the same site,
overlooking the village. The
current facade was built
after the wall of the nave
collapsed in 1849.
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